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Mr. S. Uraham
Superintendent, lir Regulation; 
Department of Transport 
Civil iiviation Division 
Ottawa. Ont.

Dear Sir; RB- 8008-D»-l

1 have your letter of the 3rd January with
reference to registration and oertifioate of airworth­
iness.

is you probably know the insurance company refuse
to pay anything for the loss of this aircraft and apparently 
if I am to recover anything I will have to take legal action 
against the company. In a legal action it would he very 
necessary for me to produce the registration and oertifioate 
of airworthiness. 1 asked your District Inspector to allow 
me therefore to keep these documents until such time as this 
matter was settled. 1 have no further aircraft whatever, am 
not in the flying business at all so the oertifioate of air­
worthiness is no use whatever to me, and 1 cannot see that 1 
am causing the Department any great inconvenience or harm in 
holding the certificate for the matter of another )wo or three 
months.

booking at it from another angle, the Section of the 
■! Air Regulations to which you refer states that the "Registration 
f and Certificate shall lapse". I do not see anything in the 
1 regulations requiring me te return it to the Department. There 
1 is an endorsement en the Certificate of Airworthiness made let 
June in Winnipeg which cost me $6/700.00 and as a momento of 
my flying experience I wouldmore or less like to keep it. In 
any event the documents you refer to are in the hands of my


